
  

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
FEATHER RIVER RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT 
Regular Board Meeting 
March 26, 2024 

    ACTIVITY CENTER 
1875 Feather River Blvd. 

Oroville, CA 95965 

OUR MISSION: We will provide and maintain quality parks, recreation experiences, and related facilities and 
programs for all residents of the District in a fiscally sustainable manner that compliments the natural 
resources and cultural heritage of our community. 

 
AGENDA                                      Closed session at 5:00 pm/Open Session Immediately Following 
Written comments must be sent to KendyleL@frrpd.com 1-hour prior to the meeting to be presented to the 
Board. If you need a special accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact (530) 533-2011. 

 
CALL MEETING TO ORDER   

     
 ROLL CALL 

Chairperson Scott “Kent” Fowler  
Vice-Chairperson Greg Passmore  
Director Devin Thomas    
Director Clarence “Sonny” Brandt 
Director Shannon DeLong 

 
 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 MISSION STATEMENT 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
1. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8: Real Property Negotiations 
2. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957: Personnel Exemption 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
The Board will invite anyone in the audience wishing to address the Board, on a matter not listed on the 
agenda, to state your name for the record and make your presentation. You are limited to three (3) 
minutes. The Board cannot take any action except for a brief response by the Board or staff to a statement 
or question relating to a non-agenda item.  

 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted, approved, or adopted by 
one motion unless a request for removal or explanation is received from a Board member, staff, or 
member of the public. Items removed shall be considered immediately following the adoption of the 
Consent Agenda. 
1. February 27, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Minutes (Appendix A) 
2. February 2024 Financials (Appendix B) 
Consent Agenda Motion: 
Vote: 
 
NON-ACTION ITEMS 
1. Discuss Director and Management participation at the CPRS Financial Sustainability Certification 

Program in June (Appendix C)  
 

mailto:KendyleL@frrpd.com


  

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
ACTION ITEMS
1. Approval of MOU between Feather River Recreation and Park District and United Public Employees of 

California (Local 792) (Appendix D) 
Motion: 
Vote: 

 
2. Fourth of July Use of Nelson Sports Complex as a Viewing Area (Appendix E) 

Motion: 
Vote: 

 
3. BBQs in Riverbend Park Gazebos (Appendix F) 

Motion: 
Vote: 

 
4. Update Five Star Bank Authorized Signers (Appendix G)  

Motion: 
Vote: 
 

5. Schedule Board Budget Workshop for April  
Motion: 
Vote: 
 

6. Resolution No. 2027-24: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Feather River Recreation and Park 
District Directing Preparation of the Engineer's Report for Fiscal Year 2024-25 for the Continuation of the 
Park Maintenance and Recreation Improvement District of the Feather River Recreation and Park District 
(Appendix H)  
Motion: 
Vote: 
 

 
 CORRESPONDENCE: 

1. CSDA Board of Directors Call for Nominations- Seat A (Appendix I) 
 

DIRECTOR & COMMITTEE REPORTS, MANAGER & STAFF REPORTS (Appendix J) 
  

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
1. MOU- Community Action Agency of Butte County, Inc.- Food Bank Distribution (Appendix K)  

Legal requested an update to the indemnification clause. 
 

BOARD ITEMS FOR UPCOMING AGENDA(S)  
1. April: Special Meeting Budget Workshop  
2. April: BAD Committee Meeting  
3. May: Regular Board Meeting Adopt Preliminary Budget, Review and Accept Engineer’s Report 
4. June: Regular Board Meeting Budget Public Hearing, Adopt Appropriation Limits  
5. July: Regular Board Meeting: Adopt Final Budget 

 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 



Page 1 of 2 

FEATHER RIVER RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT 
Regular Board Meeting 
February 27, 2024 

    ACTIVITY CENTER 
1875 Feather River Blvd. 

Oroville, CA 95965 

OUR MISSION: We will provide and maintain quality parks, recreation experiences, and related facilities and 
programs for all residents of the District in a fiscally sustainable manner that compliments the natural 
resources and cultural heritage of our community. 

   DRAFT MINUTES     Closed session at 5:00 pm/Open Session Immediately Following 

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT 5:03PM 

ROLL CALL 
Chairperson Scott “Kent” Fowler Present 
Vice-Chairperson Greg Passmore Present 
Director Devin Thomas  Present 
Director Clarence “Sonny” Brandt Present 
Director Shannon DeLong Present 

CLOSED SESSION 
1. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8: Real Property Negotiations
2. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957: Personnel Exemption

ANNOUNCEMENT(S) FROM CLOSED SESSION 
1. No action was taken.
2. No action was taken.

PUBLIC COMMENT 
1. Public comments were communicated and correspondence occurred.

CONSENT AGENDA 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted, approved, or adopted by 
one motion unless a request for removal or explanation is received from a Board member, staff, or 
member of the public. Items removed shall be considered immediately following the adoption of the 
Consent Agenda. 
1. January 23, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
2. February 15, 2024 Special Board Meeting Minutes
3. January 2024 Financials
4. MOU- Community Action Agency of Butte County, Inc.- Food Bank Distribution
Director Brandt made a motion to remove the January 2024 Financials and the MOU- Community Action
Agency of Butte County, Inc.- Food bank distribution from the consent agenda and approve the January
23, 2024, Regular Board Meeting minutes and the February 15, 2024, Special Board Meeting minutes.
Director Passmore seconded the motion.
Ayes: Director Fowler, Director Brandt, Director Passmore
Absent: Director Thomas
Abstain: Director DeLong
*The motion passed with a majority vote.

A1



Page 2 of 2 

Director Brandt made a motion to accept the January 2024 Financials. 
Director DeLong seconded the motion. 
*The motion was passed unanimously.
Absent: Director Thomas

ACTION ITEMS
1. Approval to Surplus General Office Items from the Activity Center Building

Director Passmore made a motion to approve the Surplus of General Office items from the Activity
Center Building.
Director DeLong seconded the motion.
*The motion was passed unanimously.

DIRECTOR & COMMITTEE REPORTS, MANAGER & STAFF REPORTS 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
1. MOU- Community Action Agency of Butte County, Inc.- Food Bank Distribution

Legal requested an update to the indemnification clause.

BOARD ITEMS FOR UPCOMING AGENDA(S) 
1. March Special Board Meeting to discuss Impact Fees
2. Discuss Director and Management participation at the CPRS Financial Sustainability Certification

Program in June
3. April: Special Meeting Budget Workshop
4. April: BAD Committee Meeting
5. May: Regular Board Meeting Adopt Preliminary Budget, Review and Accept Engineer’s Report
6. June: Regular Board Meeting Budget Public Hearing, Adopt Appropriation Limits
7. July: Regular Board Meeting: Adopt Final Budget

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 5:50PM. 

A2



Feather River Recreation & Park District
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
February 2024

February - 
Actual

February - 
Budget

February - 
Over/Under Budget

% of 
February

Year to Date - 
Actual

Year to Date - 
Budget

Year to Date - 
Over/Under Budget

% of  
Year to Date Annual Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4000000 · Tax Revenue
4000001 · Tax Revenue (BAD) 193,693.89 164,300.00 29,393.89 117.89% 328,600.00
4000000 · Tax Revenue - Other 1,152,480.84 1,150,000.00 2,480.84 100.22% 2,300,000.00

Total 4000000 · Tax Revenue 1,346,174.73 1,314,300.00 31,874.73 102.43% 2,628,600.00
4001000 · Donation & Fundraising Income 3,000.00 (3,000.00) 9,000.00 (9,000.00) 15,000.00
4002000 · Program Income

4002001 · Discounts & Credits (425.00) (425.00) 100.0%
4002000 · Program Income - Other 17,244.20 19,905.00 (2,660.80) 86.63% 143,706.10 166,525.00 (22,818.90) 86.3% 250,250.00

Total 4002000 · Program Income 17,244.20 19,905.00 (2,660.80) 86.63% 143,281.10 166,525.00 (23,243.90) 86.04% 250,250.00
4003000 · Interest Income

4003001 · Interest Income - BAD 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 2,000.00
4003000 · Interest Income - Other 7,000.00 (7,000.00) 14,000.00

Total 4003000 · Interest Income 8,000.00 (8,000.00) 16,000.00
Total Income 17,244.20 22,905.00 (5,660.80) 75.29% 1,489,455.83 1,497,825.00 (8,369.17) 99.44% 2,909,850.00
Expense

5000000 · Payroll Expenses
5000001 · Wages & Salaries 60,927.22 93,000.00 (32,072.78) 65.51% 607,893.58 687,000.00 (79,106.42) 88.49% 1,064,000.00
5000002 · Employer Taxes 5,731.08 7,666.00 (1,934.92) 74.76% 51,436.92 61,336.00 (9,899.08) 83.86% 92,000.00
5000003 · Employee Benefits 13,869.74 17,500.00 (3,630.26) 79.26% 111,818.06 140,000.00 (28,181.94) 79.87% 210,000.00
5000004 · Workers Comp 3,442.04 3,917.00 (474.96) 87.87% 39,760.44 31,332.00 8,428.44 126.9% 47,000.00
5000000 · Payroll Expenses - Other

Total 5000000 · Payroll Expenses 83,970.08 122,083.00 (38,112.92) 68.78% 810,909.00 919,668.00 (108,759.00) 88.17% 1,413,000.00
5001000 · GASB 68 Benefit Expense 71,255.00 80,000.00 (8,745.00) 89.07% 80,000.00
5002000 · GASB Annual Audit Adj
5004000 · Marketing

5004001 · Promotions 596.58
5004002 · Advertising 1,114.00
5004003 · Job Fairs 500.00
5004000 · Marketing - Other 250.00 (250.00) 2,174.99 2,000.00 174.99 108.75% 3,000.00

Total 5004000 · Marketing 250.00 (250.00) 4,385.57 2,000.00 2,385.57 219.28% 3,000.00
5006000 · Fees 291.00 (291.00) 391.62 2,336.00 (1,944.38) 16.77% 3,500.00
5007000 · Charitable Contributions 360.30 360.30 100.0%
5008000 · Copying & Printing 272.71 208.00 64.71 131.11% 2,565.15 1,668.00 897.15 153.79% 2,500.00
5009000 · Depreciation
5010000 · DOJ - Livescan 454.31 133.00 321.31 341.59% 2,480.58 1,068.00 1,412.58 232.26% 1,600.00
5011000 · Dues, Mbrshps & Subscriptions 14,594.86 9,814.00 4,780.86 148.72% 10,000.00
5012000 · Education & Development 8,361.97 6,750.00 1,611.97 123.88% 9,000.00
5013000 · Equipment Rental 246.31 833.00 (586.69) 29.57% 3,924.04 6,668.00 (2,743.96) 58.85% 10,000.00
5014000 · Equipment, Tools & Furn (<$5k)

 Page 1 of 4

B1



February - 
Actual

February - 
Budget

February - 
Over/Under Budget

% of 
February

Year to Date - 
Actual

Year to Date - 
Budget

Year to Date - 
Over/Under Budget

% of  
Year to Date Annual Budget

5014001 · Operating ET&F 2,250.00 (2,250.00) 3,000.00
5014002 · Program ET&F 3,375.00 (3,375.00) 4,500.00
5014003 · Site/Shop ET&F 2,291.00 (2,291.00) 18,624.11 18,336.00 288.11 101.57% 27,500.00
5014004 · IT Computer/HardwareTechnology 136.70 7,500.00 (7,363.30) 1.82% 10,000.00
5014005 · IT Computer/Software Technology 590.00 1,500.00 (910.00) 39.33% 42,731.61 14,000.00 28,731.61 305.23% 20,000.00
5014000 · Equipment, Tools & Furn (<$5k) - Other

Total 5014000 · Equipment, Tools & Furn (<$5k 590.00 3,791.00 (3,201.00) 15.56% 61,492.42 45,461.00 16,031.42 135.26% 65,000.00
5015000 · Insurance 124,281.10 100,000.00 24,281.10 124.28% 100,000.00
5016000 · Interest Expense - Operating 575.17 250.00 325.17 230.07% 3,226.90 2,000.00 1,226.90 161.35% 3,000.00
5017000 · Miscellaneous 250.00
5018000 · Postage & Delivery 130.94 130.94 100.0% 1,243.57 300.00 943.57 414.52% 400.00
5019000 · Professional & Outside Svcs

5019001 · Accounting 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 25,000.00
5019002 · Bands/Recreation 1,600.00 1,600.00 100.0% 5,000.00
5019003 · Board Stipends 3,600.00 2,000.00 1,600.00 180.0% 14,600.00 16,000.00 (1,400.00) 91.25% 24,000.00
5019004 · Recreation Instructors 774.00 774.00 100.0% 869.00 500.00 369.00 173.8% 1,000.00
5019005 · Legal 420.00 1,666.00 (1,246.00) 25.21% 10,643.00 13,336.00 (2,693.00) 79.81% 20,000.00
5019006 · Contract Janitorial 12,880.00 7,083.00 5,797.00 181.84% 47,785.20 56,668.00 (8,882.80) 84.33% 85,000.00
5019007 · Other Outside Labor 1,141.00 1,141.00 100.0%
5019008 · Outside Service Admin/Consult 11,000.00 (11,000.00) 55,989.13 40,000.00 15,989.13 139.97% 52,000.00
5019000 · Professional & Outside Svcs - Other (193.20) (193.20) 100.0%

Total 5019000 · Professional & Outside Svcs 17,674.00 21,749.00 (4,075.00) 81.26% 132,434.13 151,504.00 (19,069.87) 87.41% 212,000.00
5020000 · Reimbursement Expenses

5020001 · Staff Reimbursement 1,722.82 1,722.82 100.0%
5020002 · Mileage Reimbursement 825.27 825.27 100.0%

Total 5020000 · Reimbursement Expenses 2,548.09 2,548.09 100.0%
5021000 · Rent
5022000 · Repairs & Maintenance

5022001 · Building R&M 122.75 833.00 (710.25) 14.74% 1,281.64 6,668.00 (5,386.36) 19.22% 10,000.00
5022002 · Equip Repairs & Small Tools 3,144.83 2,500.00 644.83 125.79% 14,177.34 20,000.00 (5,822.66) 70.89% 30,000.00
5022004 · Grounds R&M 3,860.87 8,333.00 (4,472.13) 46.33% 59,233.55 66,668.00 (7,434.45) 88.85% 100,000.00
5022005 · Janitorial Supplies 590.00 (590.00) 12,911.83 9,069.00 3,842.83 142.37% 15,000.00
5022006 · Vandalism Repair 35.71 1,666.00 (1,630.29) 2.14% 4,962.94 13,336.00 (8,373.06) 37.22% 20,000.00
5022007 · Vehicle R&M 833.00 (833.00) 19,781.20 6,668.00 13,113.20 296.66% 10,000.00
5022008 · Aquatics Pool R&M 173.00 (173.00) 6,353.58 21,317.00 (14,963.42) 29.81% 30,000.00
5022009 · Outside Contractor/Services R&M 16,145.00 10,833.00 5,312.00 149.04% 145,113.99 86,668.00 58,445.99 167.44% 130,000.00
5022000 · Repairs & Maintenance - Other

Total 5022000 · Repairs & Maintenance 23,309.16 25,761.00 (2,451.84) 90.48% 263,816.07 230,394.00 33,422.07 114.51% 345,000.00
5023000 · Security 357.23 357.23 100.0% 5,088.80 6,000.00 (911.20) 84.81% 8,000.00
5025000 · Consumables

5025001 · Distrist Clothing 369.95 455.00 (85.05) 81.31% 2,482.01 6,180.00 (3,697.99) 40.16% 8,000.00
5025002 · Office Supplies 334.00 (334.00) 1,532.62 2,664.00 (1,131.38) 57.53% 4,000.00
5025003 · Union Clothing Allowance 1,172.97 1,172.97 100.0%
5025004 · Program Food 1,556.59 1,556.59 100.0%

 Page 2 of 4

B2



February - 
Actual

February - 
Budget

February - 
Over/Under Budget

% of 
February

Year to Date - 
Actual

Year to Date - 
Budget

Year to Date - 
Over/Under Budget

% of  
Year to Date Annual Budget

5025005 · Program Supplies 271.64 1,083.00 (811.36) 25.08% 7,430.59 8,668.00 (1,237.41) 85.72% 13,000.00
5025006 · Safety Supplies 140.43 1,790.14 1,790.14 100.0%
5025007 · Staff Supplies 3,786.56 3,000.00 786.56 126.22% 4,000.00
5025008 · Volunteer Supplies 832.64 1,500.00 (667.36) 55.51% 2,000.00
5025000 · Consumables - Other

Total 5025000 · Consumables 782.02 1,872.00 (1,089.98) 41.78% 20,584.12 22,012.00 (1,427.88) 93.51% 31,000.00
5026000 · Taxes, Lic., Notices & Permits 1,187.07 1,875.00 (687.93) 63.31% 2,500.00
5027000 · Internet and Telecommunications 995.96 1,000.00 (4.04) 99.6% 10,047.24 8,000.00 2,047.24 125.59% 12,000.00
5028000 · Fuel, Travel and Meals

5028001 · Air, Lodging, Other Travel 1,100.32 1,100.32 100.0%
5028002 · Diesel 109.92 4,641.68
5028003 · Red Diesel 366.37 366.37 100.0% 836.53 836.53 100.0%
5028004 · Gasoline 1,355.58 2,000.00 (644.42) 67.78% 16,298.70 23,800.00 (7,501.30) 68.48% 37,700.00
5028005 · Meals 575.00 575.00 100.0%
5028006 · Mileage
5028000 · Fuel, Travel and Meals - Other

Total 5028000 · Fuel, Travel and Meals 1,831.87 2,000.00 (168.13) 91.59% 23,452.23 23,800.00 (347.77) 98.54% 37,700.00
5029000 · Utilities

5029001 · Electric 10,004.95 8,000.00 2,004.95 125.06% 95,528.68 91,000.00 4,528.68 104.98% 130,000.00
5029002 · Garbage 2,754.84 1,829.00 925.84 150.62% 19,013.52 16,366.00 2,647.52 116.18% 25,000.00
5029003 · Gas/Propane 613.57 856.00 (242.43) 71.68% 2,427.19 3,372.00 (944.81) 71.98% 5,000.00
5029004 · Sewer 223.75 176.00 47.75 127.13% 5,594.06 3,836.00 1,758.06 145.83% 5,000.00
5029005 · Water 3,023.31 4,000.00 (976.69) 75.58% 85,662.83 86,000.00 (337.17) 99.61% 125,000.00
5029000 · Utilities - Other

Total 5029000 · Utilities 16,620.42 14,861.00 1,759.42 111.84% 208,226.28 200,574.00 7,652.28 103.82% 290,000.00
5031000 · Debt Interest 5,575.00 (5,575.00) 18,021.06 46,297.00 (28,275.94) 38.93% 68,000.00
N/A · Debt Interest N/A

Total Expense 147,810.18 200,657.00 (52,846.82) 73.66% 1,795,127.17 1,868,189.00 (73,061.83) 96.09% 2,707,200.00
Net Ordinary Income (130,565.98) (177,752.00) 47,186.02 73.45% (305,671.34) (370,364.00) 64,692.66 82.53% 202,650.00
Other Income/Expense

Other Income
8000000 · Grant Expenditures Revenue
8001000 · Impact Fee Revenue

8001001 · County - Parklands 1,818.58 17,545.90
8001002 · County - Public Use 253.22 2,443.10
8001003 · County - Aquatics 230.20 2,221.00
8001004 · City - Parklands 944.84
8001005 · City - Public Use 131.56
8001006 · City - Aquatics 119.60
8001007 · County - Interest Apportionment
8001000 · Impact Fee Revenue - Other 24,612.00 24,612.00 100.0%

Total 8001000 · Impact Fee Revenue 2,302.00 2,302.00 100.0% 48,018.00 48,018.00 100.0%
8002000 · Other Revenue

 Page 3 of 4

B3



February - 
Actual

February - 
Budget

February - 
Over/Under Budget

% of 
February

Year to Date - 
Actual

Year to Date - 
Budget

Year to Date - 
Over/Under Budget

% of         
Year to Date Annual Budget

8002001 · Fundraising 50.00
8002002 · Sponsorship 6,100.00
8002003 · Donations 1,250.00
8002004 · Scholarship 575.00
8002000 · Other Revenue - Other 5,243.70 5,243.70 100.0%

Total 8002000 · Other Revenue 13,218.70 13,218.70 100.0%
8003000 · Insurance Proceeds 46,577.01 43,273.79 43,273.79 100.0%
8005000 · Gain/(Loss) on Asset disposal

Total Other Income 48,879.01 48,879.01 100.0% 104,510.49 104,510.49 100.0%
Other Expense

9003000 · Insurance Claim
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income 48,879.01 48,879.01 100.0% 104,510.49 104,510.49 100.0%
Net Income (81,686.97) (177,752.00) 96,065.03 45.96% (201,160.85) (370,364.00) 169,203.15 54.31% 202,650.00

 Page 4 of 4

B4



Feather River Recreation & Park District
Detail Fixed Asset & Bonds March 19, 2024
As of February 29, 2024

Date Source Name Memo Amount Balance
1003000 · Riverbend '17 Insur. Depository 248,244
Total 1003000 · Riverbend '17 Insur. Depository 248,244
1006000 · Refinance 2015 Prepaid Loan 104,321

08/10/2023 BANK OF NEW YORK M UMPQUA LOANS 2015 (84,886) 19,435
Total 1006000 · Refinance 2015 Prepaid Loan (84,886) 19,435
1011000 · Land 627,494
Total 1011000 · Land 627,494
1012000 · Buildings & Improvements 17,145,126
Total 1012000 · Buildings & Improvements 17,145,126
1013000 · Equipment & Vehicles 3,480,879

07/18/2023 DEERE & COMPANY JOHN DEERE MOWER 15,580 3,496,459
08/28/2023 Jeff's Truck Service TRAILER 6806.25 OUT 6,806 3,503,265
09/23/2023 Lincoln Aquatics ADA POOL LIFT ASSET 9,771 3,513,036
09/29/2023 Lincoln Aquatics ROBOTIC POOL CLEAN 5,434 3,518,470

Total 1013000 · Equipment & Vehicles 37,591 3,518,470
1014000 · Construction in Progress 23,460

1014003 · CIP Riverbend Restoration RB99 0
12/27/2023 All American Welding Repair RB Gate 9,138 9,138

Total 1014003 · CIP Riverbend Restoration RB99 9,138 9,138
1014010 · CIP Feather River Trail FRT99 23,460
Total 1014010 · CIP Feather River Trail FRT99 23,460
1014011 · CIP Playtown Bathroom Fire 0

11/24/2023 Williams Electric CompaCapital Improvement Lig 63,250 63,250
Total 1014011 · CIP Playtown Bathroom Fire 63,250 63,250

Total 1014000 · Construction in Progress 72,388 95,848
2018000 · Refinance 2015 Exempt Bond A (2,157,369)

08/01/2023 BANK OF NEW YORK M2015A PRINCIPAL PAY 60,031 (2,097,338)
12/15/2023 BANK OF NEW YORK M2015A PRINCIPAL PAY 60,030 (2,037,308)

Total 2018000 · Refinance 2015 Exempt Bond A 120,061 (2,037,308)
2019000 · Refinance 2015 Taxable Bond B (30,000)

 Page 1 of 2

B5



Date Source Name Memo Amount Balance
08/01/2023 BANK OF NEW YORK M2015B PRINCIPAL PAY 7,000 (23,000)
12/15/2023 BANK OF NEW YORK M2015B PRINCIPAL PAY 7,000 (16,000)

Total 2019000 · Refinance 2015 Taxable Bond B 14,000 (16,000)
3007000 · Undistributed Retained Earnings (3,672,153)
Total 3007000 · Undistributed Retained Earnings (3,672,153)
8003000 · Insurance Proceeds 0

08/29/2023 DO-District Operations:GINSURANCE CLAIM PR (5,839) (5,839)
09/07/2023 DO-District Operations:GALL  DAY 9/10/23 (5,839) (11,678)
11/30/2023 SECURR RIVER BEND INSURAN 14,981 3,303
02/29/2024 DO-District Operations Riverbend Fence Insura (46,577) (43,274)

Total 8003000 · Insurance Proceeds (43,274) (43,274)
TOTAL 115,880 15,885,882

 Page 2 of 2

B6



Feather River Recreation & Park District
Balance Sheet Snapshot Year Comparison
As of February 29, 2024

Feb 29, 24 Feb 28, 23 $ Change % Change
ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1000000 · County Depository
1000001 · Treasury General Fund 2600 1,012,687.01 944,878.17 67,808.84 7.18%
1000002 · Treasury General Reserve 295,494.00 295,494.00 0.00 0.0%
1000003 · Treasury Admin Ins Proceeds 0.00 235,059.00 (235,059.00) (100.0%)
1000004 · Treasury Playtown Ins Proceeds 0.00 91,157.00 (91,157.00) (100.0%)
1000005 · Treasury Nelson Pool Funds 0.00 (356,145.30) 356,145.30 100.0%
1000006 · Treasury BAD Fund 2610 208,894.34 207,045.77 1,848.57 0.89%

Total 1000000 · County Depository 1,517,075.35 1,417,488.64 99,586.71 7.03%
1001000 · Petty Cash 1,203.32 218.17 985.15 451.55%
1002000 · Merchant Depository 66,370.49 127,380.26 (61,009.77) (47.9%)
1003000 · Riverbend '17 Insur. Depository 248,243.84 243,408.82 4,835.02 1.99%
1004000 · Five Star Bank - Clearing Acct 31,952.92 0.00 31,952.92 100.0%
1006000 · Refinance 2015 Prepaid Loan 19,435.14 188,856.12 (169,420.98) (89.71%)
1007000 · Impact Fees

1007001 · County - Parklands 850,380.76 708,443.83 141,936.93 20.04%
1007002 · County - Public Use 144,105.85 124,519.68 19,586.17 15.73%
1007003 · County -  Aquatics 21,882.38 3,946.48 17,935.90 454.48%
1007004 · City - Parklands 944.84 0.00 944.84 100.0%
1007005 · City - Public Use 131.56 0.00 131.56 100.0%
1007006 · City - Aquatics 119.60 0.00 119.60 100.0%

Total 1007000 · Impact Fees 1,017,564.99 836,909.99 180,655.00 21.59%
Total Checking/Savings 2,901,846.05 2,814,262.00 87,584.05 3.11%
Accounts Receivable

1008000 · Accounts Receivable 16,221.80 19,184.89 (2,963.09) (15.45%)
Total Accounts Receivable 16,221.80 19,184.89 (2,963.09) (15.45%)

 Page 1 of 4

B7



Feb 29, 24 Feb 28, 23 $ Change % Change
Other Current Assets

Miscellaneous Receivable (1,656.38) 0.00 (1,656.38) (100.0%)
1009000 · FEMA Riverbend Claim Receivable 2,839.00 2,839.00 0.00 0.0%
1010000 · Refinance 2015 Prepaid Loan 1 11,715.28 6,320.82 5,394.46 85.34%

Total Other Current Assets 12,897.90 9,159.82 3,738.08 40.81%
Total Current Assets 2,930,965.75 2,842,606.71 88,359.04 3.11%
Fixed Assets

1011000 · Land 627,494.00 627,494.00 0.00 0.0%
1012000 · Buildings & Improvements 17,145,125.87 16,054,943.43 1,090,182.44 6.79%
1013000 · Equipment & Vehicles 3,518,470.06 1,949,198.80 1,569,271.26 80.51%
1014000 · Construction in Progress

1014003 · CIP Riverbend Restoration RB99 9,138.25 0.00 9,138.25 100.0%
1014008 · CIP Nelson SBF NE99 0.00 1,547,788.27 (1,547,788.27) (100.0%)
1014010 · CIP Feather River Trail FRT99 23,460.41 23,460.41 0.00 0.0%
1014011 · CIP Playtown Bathroom Fire 63,250.30 829,956.14 (766,705.84) (92.38%)
1014014 · CIP Scoreboard Project 61,502.24 0.00 61,502.24 100.0%

Total 1014000 · Construction in Progress 157,351.20 2,401,204.82 (2,243,853.62) (93.45%)
1015000 · Accumulated Depreciation (6,933,887.42) (6,947,995.22) 14,107.80 0.2%

Total Fixed Assets 14,514,553.71 14,084,845.83 429,707.88 3.05%
Other Assets

1016000 · Fair Market Value - Adjustments 94,301.69 94,301.69 0.00 0.0%
1017000 · GASB 68 CalPERS Valuation

1017001 · GASB68 Deferred Outflow Pension 164,161.00 164,161.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 1017000 · GASB 68 CalPERS Valuation 164,161.00 164,161.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Other Assets 258,462.69 258,462.69 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL ASSETS 17,703,982.15 17,185,915.23 518,066.92 3.01%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

 Page 2 of 4

B8



Feb 29, 24 Feb 28, 23 $ Change % Change
2000000 · Accounts Payable 52,727.12 419,320.97 (366,593.85) (87.43%)

Total Accounts Payable 52,727.12 419,320.97 (366,593.85) (87.43%)
Credit Cards

2003000 · Credit Cards Payable
2003001 · Five Star Bank - District Card (9,000.23) 0.00 (9,000.23) (100.0%)
2003007 · BoW CC 2709 723.58 0.00 723.58 100.0%
2003008 · BoW CC 6804 (409.75) 617.11 (1,026.86) (166.4%)
2003010 · Costco Citibank 9398 0.00 2,130.97 (2,130.97) (100.0%)
2003012 · FSB CC 1440 41.20 0.00 41.20 100.0%

Total 2003000 · Credit Cards Payable (8,645.20) 2,748.08 (11,393.28) (414.59%)
2004000 · Supplier Accounts

2004001 · Better Deal Exchange 122.77 0.00 122.77 100.0%
2004003 · Walmart (1,532.72) 23.80 (1,556.52) (6,540.0%)
2004004 · Home Depot 2,969.08 67.97 2,901.11 4,268.22%
2004007 · Tractor Supply 301.43 0.00 301.43 100.0%

Total 2004000 · Supplier Accounts 1,860.56 91.77 1,768.79 1,927.42%
Total Credit Cards (6,784.64) 2,839.85 (9,624.49) (338.91%)
Other Current Liabilities

2005000 · Payroll Liabilities
2005001 · Wages Payable 21,786.00 20,649.00 1,137.00 5.51%
2005002 · Payroll Taxes payable 28,975.45 (1,323.91) 30,299.36 2,288.63%
2005006 · Workers Comp Payable (9,705.62) (5,670.28) (4,035.34) (71.17%)
2005007 · Retirement Payable 51,366.99 0.00 51,366.99 100.0%
2005008 · Health Insurance Payable (1,893.46) 16,601.67 (18,495.13) (111.41%)
2005010 · Vision Insurance Payable (15.53) 0.00 (15.53) (100.0%)
2005011 · Dental Insurance Payable (3,092.25) 1,212.82 (4,305.07) (354.96%)
2005012 · Life Insurance Payable (137.81) 108.60 (246.41) (226.9%)
2005013 · Aflac Payable (762.73) 1,727.51 (2,490.24) (144.15%)
2005014 · Accrued Leave Payable 38,494.07 48,542.07 (10,048.00) (20.7%)
2005000 · Payroll Liabilities - Other 152.53 0.00 152.53 100.0%

 Page 3 of 4

B9



Feb 29, 24 Feb 28, 23 $ Change % Change
Total 2005000 · Payroll Liabilities 125,167.64 81,847.48 43,320.16 52.93%
2007000 · Current Debt Interest Due (5,763.65) 0.02 (5,763.67) (28,818,350.0%)
2008000 · Deposits/Refunds to Customers (125.00) 906.00 (1,031.00) (113.8%)
2009000 · Deferred Revenue 0.00 6,988.00 (6,988.00) (100.0%)

Total Other Current Liabilities 119,278.99 89,741.50 29,537.49 32.91%
Total Current Liabilities 165,221.47 511,902.32 (346,680.85) (67.72%)
Long Term Liabilities

2017000 · Ford Motor Vehicle Loan 57,468.34 78,292.26 (20,823.92) (26.6%)
2018000 · Refinance 2015 Exempt Bond A 2,037,308.00 2,215,490.00 (178,182.00) (8.04%)
2019000 · Refinance 2015 Taxable Bond B 15,999.94 37,999.94 (22,000.00) (57.9%)
2020000 · GASB 68 CalPERS Liab Valuation

2020001 · GASB 68 Deferred Inflow Pension 679,520.00 679,520.00 0.00 0.0%
2020002 · GASB 68 Net Penison Liability 657,502.00 657,502.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 2020000 · GASB 68 CalPERS Liab Valuation 1,337,022.00 1,337,022.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Long Term Liabilities 3,447,798.28 3,668,804.20 (221,005.92) (6.02%)

Total Liabilities 3,613,019.75 4,180,706.52 (567,686.77) (13.58%)
Equity

3001000 · Petty Cash Reserve 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.0%
3002000 · General Reserve 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.0%
3003000 · Investment in Assets 13,301,692.10 13,301,692.10 0.00 0.0%
3004000 · General Fund Balance (2,036,073.78) (2,036,073.78) 0.00 0.0%
3005000 · Benefit Assessment District (107,756.83) (107,756.83) 0.00 0.0%
3006000 · Impact Fees (general) 1,029,636.53 1,029,636.53 0.00 0.0%
3007000 · Undistributed Retained Earnings 2,072,072.65 855,374.43 1,216,698.22 142.24%
Net Income (189,608.27) (58,663.74) (130,944.53) (223.21%)

Total Equity 14,090,962.40 13,005,208.71 1,085,753.69 8.35%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 17,703,982.15 17,185,915.23 518,066.92 3.01%

 Page 4 of 4

B10



Feather River Recreation & Park District
Check Register
February 2024

Date Num Name Memo Credit
02/08/2024 95016-95032 Payroll Paychecks 6,444.65
02/08/2024 95033 UPEC LOCAL January 2024 Union Dues 233.10
02/08/2024 95034 UPEC LOCAL November 2023 Missed Payment 247.50
02/08/2024 95035 State Disbursement Unit 200000002010162 279.69
02/08/2024 95029 BRANDT, CLARENCE SONNY Jan 2024 BOD Stipend 400.00
02/08/2024 95030 DELONG, SHANNON Jan 2024 BOD Stipend 200.00
02/08/2024 95031 FOWLER, SCOTT KENT Jan 2024 BOD Stipend 400.00
02/08/2024 95032 PASSMORE, GREG Jan 2024 BOD Stipend 400.00
02/08/2024 95036 APEX TECH MANAGEMENT Monthly Billing for February 2024 2,974.50
02/08/2024 95037 Butte County Sheriff's Office Butte County Sheriff's Office 11,920.00
02/08/2024 95038 CALTRONICS CALTRONICS 90.82
02/08/2024 95039 FEATHER RIVER RECREATION & PAFunding Five Star Bank Clearing Acco 25,000.00
02/08/2024 95040 FORD MOTOR CREDIT COMPANY L 9423802 F250 2022 NEW LOAN 1,385.07
02/08/2024 95041 FP MAILING SOLUTIONS Acct. No. 500010529 Quartly Postage 112.92
02/08/2024 95042 INSIDE OUT DESIGNS Vandalism Repair of Vinyl Cover Restr 54.12
02/08/2024 95043 NORTH YUBA WATER DISTRICT Acct. No. 2695 Landscape Irrigation 19 27.25
02/08/2024 95044 OROVILLE CHAMBER OF COMMERCClassic Non-Profit Annual Membership 150.00
02/08/2024 95045 OROVILLE POWER EQUIPMENT Mower Belt 12.77
02/08/2024 95046 PG&E Acct. No. 7241369682-3 Statement Da 9,681.98
02/08/2024 95047 RECOLOGY BUTTE COLUSA COUNTAcct. No. 8100122153 | Stmt. No. 875 2,131.98
02/08/2024 95048 SOUTH FEATHER WATER & POWERAcct. No. 007771-00 Water 2350 Ludlu 36.26
02/08/2024 95049 SPECIALTIME EVENTS & RENTALS Daddy Daughter Dance Event Rental: 200.00
02/08/2024 95050 VALENCIA, ESTELA. Employee Reimb 74.12
02/08/2024 95051 VERIZON WIRELESS Verizon Celluar Data for lines ending in 30.00
02/08/2024 95052 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIALContract # 450-00752215-000 Canon 187.23
02/08/2024 95053 WOOD, JOELLE. Mileage Reimb for Explore Butte Coun 30.78
02/08/2024 95054 THOMAS, DEVIN January BOD Stipend 200.00
02/08/2024 DD02082401 Payroll Direct Deposit 16,099.40
02/09/2024 95055 ALL THINGS CLEANING Novemeber Parks Janitorial 2023 6,440.00
02/22/2024 95056 Payroll Paychecks 5,795.21
02/22/2024 95070 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA 4004625 8,449.56
02/22/2024 95071 PRINCIPAL GROUP BENEFITS Acct. No. 1177149-10001 887.54
02/22/2024 95072 State Disbursement Unit 200000002010162 279.69
02/22/2024 95073 UPEC LOCAL February 2024 Union Dues 233.10
02/22/2024 95075 AT&T - CALNET AT&T - CALNET 117.78
02/22/2024 95076 BOBCAT OF CHICO Bobcat Fitting 53.97
02/22/2024 95077 COMCAST Acct#8155600190189780 PHONE/INT 551.64
02/22/2024 95078 COMP ACCT  NO. FFRPR 142.20
02/22/2024 95079 CRESCO EQUIPMENT RENTALS Equipment Rental 110.60
02/22/2024 95080 DAWSON OIL COMPANY Jan 2024 Fuel Gallons | Acct. No. 6276 2,172.65
02/22/2024 95081 PLAYPOWER LT FARMINGTON Vandalism Repair Playtown 1,057.71
02/22/2024 95082 EWING Order No. 17537519 597.54
02/22/2024 95083 Excel Plumbing Co. Riverbend 11ft Station Repair 1,284.74
02/22/2024 95084 FASTENAL FASTENAL 138.84
02/22/2024 95085 FORD MOTOR CREDIT COMPANY L LEASE 9423801 F250 2019 758.39
02/22/2024 95086 FP MAILING SOLUTIONS Acct. No. 500010529 120.84
02/22/2024 95087 GRAINGER Mower Filter 60.16
02/22/2024 95088 INDUSTRIAL PLUMBING SUPPLY Chainsaw and Parts 515.52
02/22/2024 95089 Industrial Power Products Industrial Power Products 1,169.67
02/22/2024 95090 MAZES CONSULTING Jan 2024 Cloud Server Backup 590.00

 Page 1 of 2

B11



Date Num Name Memo Credit
02/22/2024 95091 NAPA AUTO PARTS NAPA AUTO PARTS 112.78
02/22/2024 95092 OROVILLE POWER EQUIPMENT Pressure Washer Repair 88.17
02/22/2024 95093 RENTAL GUYS, INC. Field Maintenance 142.20
02/22/2024 95094 SacValleyLaw LLP Legal Consultation 2,460.00
02/22/2024 95095 SAL RODRIGUEZ LANDSCAPE LLC SAL RODRIGUEZ LANDSCAPE LLC 15,800.00
02/22/2024 95096 Sunrise Environmental Scientific Maintenance Shop Janitorial Supplies 535.01
02/22/2024 95097 THERMALITO WATER AND SEWER Febuary Service Period for Jan 1-31, 2 464.35
02/22/2024 95098 VELASQUEZ, JOE Mileage Dates: 1/20/24-2/19/24 78.60
02/22/2024 95099 WAL-MART CAPITAL ONE January Payment 395.86
02/22/2024 95100 Western Tree Nursery, Inc. Treestakes 243.99
02/22/2024 95101 Western Web Activity Guide - Spring / Summer 2024 2,135.00
02/22/2024 95102 ALL THINGS CLEANING January Parks Janitorial 2024 6,440.00
02/22/2024 DD02222401 Payroll Direct Deposit 14,732.87

TOTAL 154,160.32

 Page 2 of 2

B12



C1



C2



1875 Feather River Blvd. Oroville, CA 95965     (530) 533-2011 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: MAR 22, 2024  

TO: FRRPD Board of Directors 

FROM: Brian Wilson, Interim General Manager 

RE: MOU: FRRPD/UPEC 

SUMMARY 
Staff is requesting approval of the Memorandum of Understanding, between Feather River 
Recreation and Park District and the proposal from United Public Employees of California (Local 792) . 

BACKGROUND 
FRRPD full-time maintenance workers, formerly represented by the Feather River Recreation and 
Park District Employees’ Association (BCEA) have been working without an active agreement since 
2022. Full-time maintenance workers joined the United Public Employees of California (UPEC, Local 
792) in 2023.  The District and UPEC have met and conferred in good faith regarding wages, and
other terms and conditions of employment to draft a revised Memorandum of Understanding. UPEC
has submitted a proposal for changes to the MOU specific to compensation, discipline, and duration
of agreement.

BUDGETARY IMPACT 
An additional $18,000/annually to the full-time maintenance workers annual budget. 
Proposed rates are inline with other agencies providing like services, and increase the District’s 
opportunity to recruit and retain quality workers for the District.  

RECOMMENDATION 
Accept the MOU and UPEC proposal as presented. 

D1



D2



D3



D4



D5



D6



D7



D8



D9



D10



D11



D12



D13



D14



D15



D16



D17



D18



D19



D20



D21



D22



D23



D24



1875 Feather River Blvd. Oroville, CA 95965     (530) 533-2011 

DATE: MAR 22, 2024 

TO: FRRPD Board of Directors 

FROM: Kendyle Lowe, Executive Administrator 

RE: NELSON SPORTS COMPLEX USE OF FACILITY AS A VIEWING AREA 

SUMMARY 

The Chamber of Commerce has expressed interest in hosting this year’s Fourth of July fireworks 
display at the North Forebay. 

BACKGROUND 

As Nelson Sports Complex is adjacent to the Forebay, it was discussed that the sports complex 
would be a great viewing area for the community. Nelson Sports Complex was utilized as a 
community viewing area in 2018 and 2019. Please see the attached 2019 event map.  

The event could be as quaint or as large as we would like, providing families with an area to sit 
with their picnic blanket, or hosting vendors and food trucks.  

BUDGET IMPACT 

Holiday Pay of 1.5x would be required for all non-exempt full-time employees and regular pay 
for all part-time, temporary, and seasonal employees needed to work. Staff would be needed 
to assist with parking and vendors.  

In collaboration with the Chamber of Commerce, the potential fees would be for live 
entertainment and equipment needed. Vendors and Food trucks would potentially pay a fee to 
be an event vendor.  

RECOMMENDATION 

If the Chamber of Commerce decides to move forward with hosting the fireworks display at the 
North Forebay, I recommend that we at least allow the community to utilize Nelson Sports 
Complex as a viewing area.  

E1



Pony 
Rides

FRRPD
Booth

Music 
#1

P
u

b
lic

 P
ar

ki
n

g

Police 
Parking

Music 
#2

E2



1875 Feather River Blvd. Oroville, CA 95965     (530) 533-2011 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: MAR 22, 2024  

TO: FRRPD Board of Directors 

FROM: Brian Wilson, Interim General Manager 

RE: Built in BBQ/Grills at Riverbend Park 

SUMMARY 
Ongoing challenges with unapproved use of BBQ/Grills in the gazebo/picnic areas. 

BACKGROUND 
Built in BBQ/grills are installed at reservable picnic areas in Riverbend Park.  Grills are often used 
outside of normal park hours and outside of intended use, as warming/drying fires with wood 
collected from within the park.   
In addition to concerns of ember drift during windy conditions, staff often arrive to find partially 
burnt limbs, coal, and ash spread out in the picnic areas.  
The result has been an increase in staff time needed to clean these areas for community members 
with reservations.  Staff would like to discuss possible options to minimize undesired use of BBQ/grills 
within the parks.  

OPTIONS 

• No change – continue as is

• Posted approved fuels – Charcoal only - NO wood fires

• Require permits for use of grills

• Install locking grill covers

• Permanent Removal of BBQ/Grills

• Other

BUDGETARY IMPACT 
Unknown at this time 

F1



1875 Feather River Blvd. Oroville, CA 95965     (530) 533-2011 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: March 20, 2024 

TO: Feather River Recreation and Park District; Board of Directors 

FROM: Ayla Singleterry, Business Manager  

RE: Update Five Star Bank Authorized Signers 

SUMMARY 

The Five Star Bank authorized signers sheet needs to be updated to remove the prior General 
Manager and replaced with Robert “Brian” Wilson as the Interim General Manager. As well as 
update the titles of the current Board of Directors.   

BUDGETARY IMPACT 

N/A 

RECOMMENDATION 

Update Five Star Bank Authorized Signers; name and title as applicable. 

ATTACHMENTS 

Letter to sign.   

G1



1875 Feather River Blvd. Oroville, CA 95965     (530) 533-2011 

Date:  March 26, 2024 

Five Star Bank 
2240 Douglas Blvd., Suite 100 
Roseville, CA 95661 

To Five Star Bank (“Bank”): 

I, Robert “Brian” Wilson, Interim General Manager, of Feather River Recreation and Park District (“Depositor”) 
whose Federal Tax ID Number is 94-6016050, certify that the resolutions on this document are correct and that 
the following individuals (“Authorized Signers”) are authorized to sign on all of the Depositors accounts and 
services with Five Star Bank as indicated below:   

Signer Legal Name, 
Title 

State 
DL/ID # 

ID Issue 
Date 

ID Exp. 
Date Signature Authorization 

Interim General 
Manager; Robert 
“Brian” Wilson 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 

Chairperson; Scott 
“Kent” Fowler U6026344 5/9/2022 9/8/2026 1, 2, 3, 4 

 Vice Chairperson; 
Greg Passmore  N0354899  2 

Director; Shannon 
DeLong U5004319 9/21/2020 9/8/2025 2 

Director; Clarence 
“Sonny” Brandt F0012514 20/19 7/23 2 

 Director; Devin 
Thomas C2051876 1/25/2023 11/20/2027  2 

I, Robert “Brian” Wilson, further certify that subject to the Bank’s Account Agreement, Contract for Deposit of 
Monies, and other related agreements with the Bank, Authorized Signers are authorized to exercise from the 
following powers related to bank accounts and services on behalf of the Depositor as indicated above for each 
of the respective signers:  

(1) Establish, operate and close accounts;
(2) Sign checks, drafts or orders for payment of money or otherwise withdraw or transfer funds on deposit with

Five Star Bank;
(3) Enter into service agreements for electronic banking and other deposit services;
(4) Give instructions, either orally or in writing, for transfer of funds electronically or other medium acceptable

to the Bank subject to the Bank’s terms and conditions for such services;
(5) Enter into credit card or merchant services agreements with Five Star Bank.

G2



1875 Feather River Blvd. Oroville, CA 95965     (530) 533-2011 

Signer Name Email Address Bus. Phone # Mobile Phone # Passcode* 

Robert “Brian” Wilson brianw@frrpd.com (530) 533-2011

Scott “Kent” Fowler kent@frrpd.com (530) 533-2011

Greg Passmore gregp@frrpd.com (530) 533-2011

Shannon DeLong shannon@frrpd.com (530) 533-2011

Clarence “Sonny” 
Brandt 

sonny@frrpd.com (530) 533-2011

Devin Thomas devin@frrpd.com (530) 533-2011

*Passcode is required if one is not already on file with the Bank for the respective Authorized Signer. A unique security passcode is to be added for
each signer as an enhanced verification method to identify signers when they contact the bank. The Passcode can be a single word or short phrase
that is unique to the signer, easy to remember and hard for someone else to guess.  Signers may contact the bank directly to provide their selected
Passcode if preferred. 

The undersigned certifies that the above authorizations, resolutions and/or powers have been duly adopted by 
the governing body of the Depositor and are in full force and effect as of the date executed below. This letter 
supersedes all prior authorizations, resolutions, or powers with respect to accounts with the Bank and the Bank 
may rely on the authorizations, resolutions or powers contained in this letter until written notice of amendment 
has been received and the Bank has a reasonable opportunity to act on the notice. 

Sincerely, 

Robert “Brian” Wilson 

___________________________________ 

Title – Interim General Manager  

Date – ____________________

G3



1875 Feather River Blvd. Oroville, CA 95965     (530) 533-2011 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: March 26, 2024  

TO: The Board of Directors 

FROM: Brian Wilson, Interim General Manager 

SUBJECT: Resolution Directing Preparation of the Engineer’s Report for the Continuation of the 
Annual Assessment for the Park Maintenance and Recreation Improvement District 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 requires that an annual Engineer’s Report is prepared by a 
licensed professional engineer and establishes other requirements for the continuation of the 
assessments.  This Resolution directs SCI Consulting Group to prepare the Engineer’s Report for the Park 
Maintenance and Recreation Improvement District for fiscal year 2024-25 as the first step in a three-step 
process in continuing the annual assessments for fiscal year 2024-25. 

RESULT OF RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Each year, an updated Engineer’s Report, including update budgets, scope of services, current legal 
justifications, and rate adjustments should be prepared by a California registered civil engineer.  SCI 
Consulting Group will provide professional assessment engineering and assessment administration 
services to justify the continued collection of the Park Maintenance and Recreation Improvement District 
for fiscal year 2024-25. The services provided by SCI will include the preparation of the Engineer’s Report 
and preliminary assessment roll with the specific assessment amount for each parcel. The Engineer’s 
Report will be presented to the Board for preliminary approval in May of this year. 

The services provided by SCI Consulting Group includes the tasks required for the year-round 
administration of the District’s assessments, including comprehensive property base auditing and levy 
accuracy confirmation, on a parcel by parcel basis, to ensure that the District receives the most accurate 
assessment revenues and directly responding to property owner inquiries on toll free taxpayer assistance 
line.  SCI’s services will also include evaluation of the most current legal requirements and developments 
for benefit assessments, including any court decisions for benefit assessments or Proposition 218, and 
updates to the assessment justification and engineering findings, if appropriate.  SCI was the engineer of 
record during the formation and balloting process for the District’s assessments in 2002. As the Engineer 
of Record for the creation of the assessments, SCI is most qualified to make the annual assessment 
engineering findings to support the continued collection of the assessments.  

H1



1875 Feather River Blvd. Oroville, CA 95965     (530) 533-2011 

BACKGROUND 

In 2002, after gaining property owner ballot support, the benefit assessments were first established to 
provide funding for the installation, maintenance and servicing of landscaping, park and recreation 
facilities in the Feather River Recreation and Park District’s Park Maintenance and Recreation 
Improvement District. 

• Balloting Conducted:  May-July 2002
• Ballot Results:  50.4 % of the weighted returned ballots were in support of the proposed

assessment 
• Board Approval of 1st Year Assessment Levies:  July 17, 2002
• Fiscal Year 2002-03 Approved Rate: $10.00 per single family equivalent benefit unit (SFE) for Zone

of Benefit A, and $5.00 per single family equivalent benefit unit (SFE) for Zone of Benefit B
• Annual CPI:  In each subsequent year, the maximum assessment rate increases by the annual

change in the Consumer Price Index, not to exceed 3% per year.
• Fiscal Year 2021-22 Approved Rate: $15.88 per single family equivalent benefit unit (SFE) for Zone

of Benefit A, and $7.90 per single family equivalent benefit unit (SFE) for Zone of Benefit B.
• 

ANALYSIS 

The assessments can continue to be levied annually and can be increased by the change in the San 
Francisco Bay Area Consumer Price Index, not to exceed 3% per year.   

In order to continue to levy the assessments, the Board will need to adopt the resolution to direct SCI 
Consulting Group, the assessment engineer, to prepare an Engineer’s Report for fiscal year 2024-25. This 
Engineer’s Report will include the proposed budget for the assessments for fiscal year 2024-25, the special 
and general benefit findings to support the assessments, the updated proposed assessments for each 
parcel in the District, and the proposed assessments per single family equivalent benefit unit for fiscal 
year 2024-25. After the Engineer’s Report and assessment roll is completed, they will be brought back to 
the Board for your review and consideration.  If the Board preliminarily approves the Reports, a noticed 
public hearing will be subsequently held to allow the public to provide input on the proposed budgets, 
services and continued assessments, and to allow the Board to make a final decision on the continuation 
of these important assessments.  The preliminary Engineer’s Report is scheduled to be presented to the 
Board on May 28, 2024. 

CONCLUSION  

It is recommended that the Board approve the Resolution that would direct SCI Consulting Group to 
prepare the Engineer’s Report for the Park Maintenance and Recreation Improvement District for fiscal 
year 2024-25 

H2



1875 Feather River Blvd. Oroville, CA 95965     (530) 533-2011 

RESOLUTION NO. 2027-24 

A RESOLUTION DIRECTING PREPARATION OF THE ENGINEER'S REPORT 
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-25 FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE  

PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT OF THE 
FEATHER RIVER RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors (the "Board") of the Feather River Recreation 

and Park District (the "District"), County of Butte, State of California, as follows: 

1. On July 24th, 2002 by its Resolution No. 820-02, this Board ordered formation of a landscaping

and lighting district pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 (Part 2 of Division 15 of the 

California Streets and Highways Code (commencing with Section 22500 thereof) (the “District”). 

2. The purpose of the District is for the installation, maintenance and servicing of the

improvements described in Section 4 below. 

3. The District has been given the distinctive designation of the "Park Maintenance and

Recreation Improvement District" and is primarily described as all of the lands within the current boundaries 

of the Feather River Recreation and Park District. 

4. It is proposed that the Park Maintenance and Recreation Improvement District undertake the

following improvements: installation, maintenance and servicing of public facilities, including but not limited 

to, playing fields, playground equipment, hard court surfaces, ground cover, shrubs and trees, street 

frontages, drainage systems, lighting, fencing, entry monuments, other recreational facilities, graffiti removal 

and repainting, and labor, materials, supplies, utilities, detention basins and equipment, irrigation and 

sprinkler systems, landscaping, turf and track facilities, gymnasiums, swimming pools, landscaping, park 

grounds, park facilities, landscape corridors, open space and trails, as applicable, for property owned, 

maintained or acquired by the Feather River Recreation and Park District.  Maintenance means the furnishing 

of services and materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance, operation and servicing of said 

improvements, including repair, removal, or replacement of all or part of any improvement; providing for the 

life, growth, health and beauty of landscaping; and cleaning, sandblasting and painting of walls and other 

improvements to remove or cover graffiti.  Servicing means the furnishing of electric current or energy for the 

H3



1875 Feather River Blvd. Oroville, CA 95965     (530) 533-2011 

operation or lighting of any improvements, and water for irrigation of any landscaping or the maintenance of 

any other improvements. 

5. SCI Consulting Group is hereby designated as Engineer of Work for purposes of these

proceedings and is hereby ordered to prepare an Engineer's Report in accordance with Article 4 of Chapter 

1 of the Act and Article XIIID of the California Constitution.  Upon completion, the Engineer shall file the 

Engineer's Report with the Clerk of the Board for submission to the Board. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED, at a Regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Feather River Recreation and Park 
District on the 26th day of March, 2024 by the following vote: 

AYES : 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

_______________________________________ 
CHAIRPERSON, BOARD 

_______________________________________ 
INTERIM GENERAL MANAGER 

H4



I1



I2



I3



I4



I5



I6



I7



FEBRUARY 2024 DEPARTMENT UPDATES 

Parks & Maintenance Department Update 
Joe Velasquez – Park Supervisor 

Completed Tasks/Projects 

See Attached: Report from MaintainX app. 

Additional Information: 

Riverbend Gate Repair: The gate project is finished. See attached photos. 

Scoreboard Project: With the weather change we plan to continue the scoreboard project. 

Pickleball Project: We are in phase 5 of 20 with the engineers. We have received the conceptual layout. Staff 
are making first round of revisions and preparing for a community outreach event.  

Brandt fence repair: The fence repair has been completed. It was a great joint effort between FRRPD, LOLL, 
Sheriff work crew, Campbell Fence, and Floyd Fencing.   

Sheriff work crew continues to clear weeds, brush, and reduce fire hazard throughout Riverbend. Over the 
next couple of weeks their focus will be on the developed area of the park in preparations for the Wildflower 
& Nature Festival.   

MLK park parking lot project: I have drafted the contract. Once completed we will send out for signatures. 
Looking to start the project soon with the weather being nice.   

Upcoming/Ongoing Projects: 
• Brush/land clearing throughout Riverbend
• Scoreboard Project
• Pickleball Project
• MLK Parking Lot Asphalt Project
• Wildflower & Nature Festival

J1



FEBRUARY 2024 DEPARTMENT UPDATES 

J2



FEBRUARY 2024 DEPARTMENT UPDATES 

Administration, Events, and Marketing 
Kendyle Lowe- Executive Administrator 

Recently completed events/projects: 
The TRIO SSS program clean-up was held on Friday, February 23rd and went well. There were about 10 volunteers that 
helped to clean Riverbend Park. Thank you! 

Breakfast with the Easter Bunny was a sold-out event and was held on Saturday, March 16th. Sponsors for the event 
included Oroville Flower Shop, Grocery Outlet, Waffle Shop, Starbucks, Dutch Bros., OHS and LPHS Key Club, and Special 
Time Event and Rentals.  We received great feedback from the event and are looking forward to continuing the event in 
the future.  

Current events/project:  
Wildflower and Nature Festival- We have secured 70 vendors. The Forebay Aquatic Center is continuing to sell tickets. 
The Native Sons of the Golden West have submitted their insurance and permit for the beer garden. The schedule of 
activities is complete and will be printed in the next week. The schedule will be given with the businesses of Downtown 
Oroville to share during their First Friday Wags and Wildflowers. I will be speaking with the Oroville Mercury Register 
and Action News Now about the Festival the week of 3/25. Banners have been hung around Oroville to begin promoting 
the festival.  

Explore Butte County has sponsored $4000 in funds to be used towards the Wildflower and Nature Festival, Spring 
Concerts in the Park Series, and the Fall Concerts in the Park series. This will be used to purchase marketing materials 
and hire higher quality bands.  

Staff are currently preparing for the CAPRI Insurance site visit that will be held on April 25th. We are compiling the 
requested documentation and are expecting to increase our score from the last site visit.  

Upcoming events/projects:  
Fiesta Days Food Truck festival is in progress and our next committee meeting is March 27th. Vendors are continuing to 
apply for the Spring Concerts in the Park. We have secured 6 vendors and have booked 4 bands. 

Youth Activities Department Update  
Estela Valencia – Youth Activities Supervisor 

Enrollment:   
February Camp =15 enrolled       Jump, Move & Play = 24 drop-ins  Creation Station= 0 
Mini Movers= 0    Youth Activities Membership= 3 Friendship Party= 8 

Recently completed events/projects:   
 We continue to offer various activities for our community.  Our friendship party included art/ crafts, cookies, and a fun 
glow stick dance party for the participants and parents. February camp had 15 participants with fun 
activities!  Participants were introduced to pickleball for the first time and wow they loved it!   
I attended the CalKidz Summit, the CalKidz provides free snacks and lunches for children who participate in our school 
age programs when school is out.   

J3



FEBRUARY 2024 DEPARTMENT UPDATES 

Current events/project: Ties & Tiaras Father Daughter Dance  

Upcoming events/projects: 
Conversational Spanish 3/4/24  
Mommy and Me Playtime 3/9/24   
Parent Night Out 3/15/24  
Breakfast with Easter Bunny 3/16/24   
Slime Time 3/22/24  
Parent Night Out 3/15/24  
Currently planning Summer Camp 2024 

Recreation Department Update  
Brian Wilson – Recreation Supervisor 

Program Enrollments: 
• Youth Track & Field Program

o Coed K-4th Division 220+ participating athletes 
o Coed 5th-8th Division 120+ participating athletes 

• Youth Soccer
o Coed 4th/5th Division 5 teams 
o Coed 6th/7th/8th Division 9 teams 

• Adult Softball
o Men’s Division 12 Teams 
o Coed Division 6 Teams 

Current events/projects: 
• Staff continues to work on 2024/25 Budget preparation
• Staff continues to work with the local youth baseball/softball community to provide and schedule fields for

2024 youth practices/games.
• Staff continues to work with the Giants Community Fund to prepare for the 2024 Jr. Giants program.

o Registration will open April 2024
• Staff is currently recruiting for the 2024 Aquatics season, tentatively scheduled to begin with Lifeguarding

certification courses April/May 2024.

Ongoing events/projects: 
• Staff recruitment for Spring 2024 recreation programming

Staff Training 
• RGS (Regional Government Services Training) Final session scheduled for 4/2/24

o 6-session course for Supervisors focuses on the supervisor or manager role as a leader, communicating
effectively, and performance management. The Academy frames these core concepts in the unique local
government environment and helps new or established supervisors and managers build trust,
accountability, and effective work teams.

J4



FEBRUARY 2024 DEPARTMENT UPDATES 

Upcoming Programming (Summer 2024) 
• Youth Sports

o Jr. Giants Baseball/Softball Registration opens in April 
• Adult Sports

o Adult Softball / Kickball Registration opens in May 
• Aquatics

o Swim Lesson Registration Registration opens in April 
• Aquatics

o Open date TBD pending staff availability

J5



Generated for Feather River Recreation & Park District

Page 1 of 9

Work Orders List for 02/20/2024 - 03/20/2024

ID TITLE LOCATION & ASSET CATEGORIES ASSIGNEES DUE TIME & COST STATUS

#5652 Replace the piece of
wood on the pilar of
the dugout roof ￼￼
￼

Nolan Sports Complex Low

Damage

T Maintenance Team
Jesus Aispuro
Marco Aispuro

Total Time Costs $19.57
Total Time 1h 0m 0s

Total Costs $19.57

Done
Completed by Marco
Aispuro on 02/21/2024

#5368 Demo bleachers Nelson Sports 
Complex Low

Safety

T Maintenance Team
joseph velasquez
Eric Danner
Hue Vang
Jesus Aispuro
Marco Aispuro
Paul Vang
Dommie

Total Time Costs $1,227.31
Total Time 60h 12m 18s

Total Costs $1,227.31

Done
Completed by joseph
velasquez on 02/21/2024

#5661 Replace board on
dock

Dog Park High

Repair

Eric Danner
Hue Vang

Total Time Costs $98.88
Total Time 4h 0m 0s

Total Costs $98.88

Done
Completed by Hue Vang
on 02/21/2024

#5650 Replace the piece of
wood on the pillar of
the dugout roof ￼ ￼

Repair Hue Vang
Jesus Aispuro
Marco Aispuro

Total Time Costs $48.93
Total Time 2h 30m 0s

Total Costs $48.93

Done
Completed by Marco
Aispuro on 02/21/2024

#5691 Gazebo clean up Maintenance Shop

2012 Ram 1500 
(assigned to Dom)

Medium

Request

Graffitti
Removal

Clean
up

Dommie Total Time Costs $32.72
Total Time 1h 52m 8s

Total Costs $32.72

Done
Completed by Dommie on
02/24/2024

https://www.getmaintainx.com/?utm_source=Customer&utm_medium=pdf_wo_list
https://www.getmaintainx.com/?utm_source=Customer&utm_medium=pdf_wo_list


Generated for Feather River Recreation & Park District

Page 2 of 9

ID TITLE LOCATION & ASSET CATEGORIES ASSIGNEES DUE TIME & COST STATUS

#5693 Sign repair Maintenance Shop

2012 Ram 1500 
(assigned to Dom)

Medium

Repair

Storm
Damage

Dommie Total Time Costs $8.76
Total Time 30m 0s

Total Costs $8.76

Done
Completed by Dommie on
02/24/2024

#5649 Paint all the graffiti
areas in side the
restrooms ￼

All Parks Low

Vandalism
Repair

T Maintenance Team
Hue Vang
Jesus Aispuro
Marco Aispuro
Dommie

Total Time Costs $125.44
Total Time 5h 52m 11s

Total Costs $125.44

Done
Completed by Marco
Aispuro on 02/26/2024

#5711 Cheriff crew Maintenance Shop

Bobcat T550
Medium

Project

Sheriff
Work
Crew

Marco Aispuro Total Time Costs $117.42
Total Time 6h 0m 0s

Total Costs $117.42

Done
Completed by Marco
Aispuro on 02/27/2024

#5728 Fix the broken
sprinkler line ￼

Nolan Sports Complex Medium

Damage

Repair

T Maintenance Team
Hue Vang
Jesus Aispuro

Total Time Costs $46.35
Total Time 2h 0m 0s

Total Costs $46.35

Done
Completed by Jesus
Aispuro on 02/29/2024

#5741 Replace carb Maintenance Shop

Husqvarna Mower 48”
Medium

Mechanical

Maintenance

Hue Vang
Dommie

Total Time Costs $17.51
Total Time 1h 0m 0s

Total Costs $17.51

Done
Completed by Dommie on
02/29/2024

#5740 Light Bulb Out Activity Center Low

Request

T Maintenance Team
Jesus Aispuro

Total Time Costs $4.89
Total Time 15m 0s

Total Costs $4.89

Done
Completed by Jesus
Aispuro on 02/29/2024

https://www.getmaintainx.com/?utm_source=Customer&utm_medium=pdf_wo_list
https://www.getmaintainx.com/?utm_source=Customer&utm_medium=pdf_wo_list


Generated for Feather River Recreation & Park District

Page 3 of 9

ID TITLE LOCATION & ASSET CATEGORIES ASSIGNEES DUE TIME & COST STATUS

#5673 Brandt Field fence
repair.

Maintenance Shop

Bobcat T550
High

Project

Repair

T Maintenance Team
joseph velasquez
Eric Danner
Hue Vang
Jesus Aispuro
Marco Aispuro
Paul Vang
Dommie

Total Time Costs $3,846.30
Total Time 170h 13m 17s

Total Costs $3,846.30

Done
Completed by Eric Danner
on 03/01/2024

#5309 Replace locks in
parks

All Parks High

Request

joseph velasquez
Eric Danner

Total Time Costs $176.00
Total Time 8h 0m 0s

Total Costs $176.00

Done
Completed by joseph
velasquez on 03/01/2024

#5762 Graffiti cover up
Restrooms

Parent:
Nolan Sports
Complex

High

Graffitti
Removal

Robert Volk Total Time Costs $8.00
Total Time 30m 0s

Total Costs $8.00

Done
Completed by Robert Volk
on 03/01/2024

#5440 Dog park well
testing. Dog Park

Parent:
Riverbend
Park

High

Safety

T Maintenance Team
joseph velasquez
Paul Vang

03/01/2024 Total Time Costs $32.00
Total Time 2h 0m 0s

Total Costs $32.00

Done
Completed by joseph
velasquez on 03/01/2024

#5591 Hang new Home and
Away signs

Maintenance Shop

2012 Ram 1500 
(assigned to Dom)

Medium

Maintenance

Request

Eric Danner
Paul Vang
Dommie
Robert Volk

Total Time Costs $86.60
Total Time 5h 4m 30s

Total Costs $86.60

Done
Completed by Robert Volk
on 03/01/2024

#5766 dog park water
testing

Dog Park High

Inspection

Safety

Request

Paul Vang 03/01/2024 Total Time Costs $16.00
Total Time 1h 0m 0s

Total Costs $16.00

Done
Completed by Paul Vang
on 03/01/2024

https://www.getmaintainx.com/?utm_source=Customer&utm_medium=pdf_wo_list
https://www.getmaintainx.com/?utm_source=Customer&utm_medium=pdf_wo_list


Generated for Feather River Recreation & Park District

Page 4 of 9

ID TITLE LOCATION & ASSET CATEGORIES ASSIGNEES DUE TIME & COST STATUS

#5779 repair fence at nolan Mitchell 
Field

Parent:
Nolan Sports
Complex

Low

Vandalism
Repair

Paul Vang Total Time Costs $8.00
Total Time 30m 0s

Total Costs $8.00

Done
Completed by Paul Vang
on 03/02/2024

#5789 down spout needs
repair Restrooms

Parent:
Nolan Sports
Complex

Medium

Vandalism
Repair

Paul Vang Total Time Costs $9.75
Total Time 36m 34s

Total Costs $9.75

Done
Completed by Paul Vang
on 03/03/2024

#5798 Weed training ￼￼
The side of the
parking lot or the
golf area ￼

Riverbend Park Low

Weed
Control

Sheriff
Work
Crew

Jesus Aispuro Total Time Costs $117.42
Total Time 6h 0m 0s

Total Costs $117.42

Done
Completed by Jesus
Aispuro on 03/04/2024

#5321 Playtown bathroom
sink need to be
replaced.

Nelson Sports 
Complex Medium

Vandalism
Repair

Hue Vang
Dommie

Total Time Costs $140.13
Total Time 6h 24m 52s

Total Costs $140.13

Done
Completed by Dommie on
03/04/2024

#5800 Hang Wildflower
Festival banners

All Parks Medium

Request

T Maintenance Team
Eric Danner
Hue Vang
Jesus Aispuro
Marco Aispuro
Dommie

Total Time Costs $173.04
Total Time 8h 0m 0s

Total Costs $173.04

Done
Completed by Eric Danner
on 03/05/2024

#5761 Trim trees at MLK Martin Luther King Jr 
Park Medium

Maintenance

joseph velasquez
Hue Vang
Jesus Aispuro
Marco Aispuro

Total Time Costs $329.60
Total Time 15h 0m 0s

Total Costs $329.60

Done
Completed by joseph
velasquez on 03/06/2024

https://www.getmaintainx.com/?utm_source=Customer&utm_medium=pdf_wo_list
https://www.getmaintainx.com/?utm_source=Customer&utm_medium=pdf_wo_list


Generated for Feather River Recreation & Park District

Page 5 of 9

ID TITLE LOCATION & ASSET CATEGORIES ASSIGNEES DUE TIME & COST STATUS

#5829 Spray round up at
Nelson fiel

Nelson Sports 
Complex Medium

Preventive

Field
Prep

Marco Aispuro Total Time Costs $117.42
Total Time 6h 0m 0s

Total Costs $117.42

Done
Completed by Marco
Aispuro on 03/08/2024

#5828 Mow Nolan Complex Nolan Sports Complex High

Mow
Schedule

Request

T Maintenance Team
Jesus Aispuro
Dommie

03/08/2024 Total Time Costs $148.32
Total Time 8h 0m 0s

Total Costs $148.32

Done
Completed by Jesus
Aispuro on 03/08/2024

#5755 Clearing dead limbs
from the trees,

Maintenance Shop

PJ Dump Trailer
Medium

Preventive

Safety

T Maintenance Team
Hue Vang
Jesus Aispuro
Marco Aispuro
Paul Vang

Total Time Costs $532.18
Total Time 27h 0m 2s

Total Costs $532.18

Done
Completed by Jesus
Aispuro on 03/08/2024

#5849 Lock replacement Maintenance Shop

2012 Ram 1500 
(assigned to Dom)

Medium

Request

Dommie
Robert Volk

Total Time Costs $16.76
Total Time 1h 0m 0s

Total Costs $16.76

Done
Completed by Robert Volk
on 03/08/2024

#5850 Pressure wash Maintenance Shop

2012 Ram 1500 
(assigned to Dom)

Medium

Request

Clean
up

Dommie Total Time Costs $17.51
Total Time 1h 0m 0s

Total Costs $17.51

Done
Completed by Dommie on
03/08/2024

#5860 Cheriff crew Maintenance Shop

Bobcat T550
Project

Sheriff
Work
Crew

Marco Aispuro Total Time Costs $146.78
Total Time 7h 30m 0s

Total Costs $146.78

Done
Completed by Marco
Aispuro on 03/09/2024

#5827 Fix broken post Maintenance Shop Medium T Maintenance Team Total Time Costs $26.84 Done

https://www.getmaintainx.com/?utm_source=Customer&utm_medium=pdf_wo_list
https://www.getmaintainx.com/?utm_source=Customer&utm_medium=pdf_wo_list


Generated for Feather River Recreation & Park District

Page 6 of 9

ID TITLE LOCATION & ASSET CATEGORIES ASSIGNEES DUE TIME & COST STATUS

2012 Ram 1500 
(assigned to Dom)

Damage

Repair

Dommie
Robert Volk

Total Time 1h 31m 59s

Total Costs $26.84

Completed by Dommie on
03/10/2024

#5799 Pressure wash all
dugouts at Nolan
Complex

Nolan Sports Complex High

Request

T Maintenance Team
Jesus Aispuro
Marco Aispuro
Dommie

Total Time Costs $362.05
Total Time 18h 30m 0s

Total Costs $362.05

Done
Completed by Dommie on
03/10/2024

#5871 Replace damaged
sign

Maintenance Shop

2012 Ram 1500 
(assigned to Dom)

Medium

Repair

Vandalism
Repair

Dommie Total Time Costs $26.27
Total Time 1h 30m 0s

Total Costs $26.27

Done
Completed by Dommie on
03/10/2024

#5425 Clean and
maintenance hustler

Maintenance Shop

Hustler Super 104 
Mower

Medium

Mechanical

Repair

Maintenance

Request

joseph velasquez
Hue Vang
Marco Aispuro
Dommie

Total Time Costs $265.29
Total Time 13h 30m 0s

Total Costs $265.29

Done
Completed by joseph
velasquez on 03/11/2024

#5848 Fix the toilet not
flushing

Maintenance Shop

2012 Ram 1500 
(assigned to Dom)

Medium

Repair

Hue Vang
Dommie
Robert Volk

Total Time Costs $136.66
Total Time 6h 14m 13s

Total Costs $136.66

Done
Completed by Hue Vang
on 03/11/2024

#5889 Deep Clean the
Bobcat inside and
out

Maintenance Shop High

Maintenance

Marco Aispuro Total Time Costs $97.85
Total Time 5h 0m 0s

Total Costs $97.85

Done
Completed by Marco
Aispuro on 03/11/2024

https://www.getmaintainx.com/?utm_source=Customer&utm_medium=pdf_wo_list
https://www.getmaintainx.com/?utm_source=Customer&utm_medium=pdf_wo_list


Generated for Feather River Recreation & Park District

Page 7 of 9

ID TITLE LOCATION & ASSET CATEGORIES ASSIGNEES DUE TIME & COST STATUS

#5823 Drain pool Palermo 
Pool

Parent:
Palermo Park Medium

Safety

Request

T Maintenance Team
Eric Danner
Jesus Aispuro
Marco Aispuro
Paul Vang

Total Time Costs $295.27
Total Time 16h 0m 0s

Total Costs $295.27

Done
Completed by Eric Danner
on 03/12/2024

#5882 Put temp fence
around sewage leak.

Riverbend Park High

Safety

Request

T Maintenance Team
joseph velasquez
Dommie

Total Time Costs $39.81
Total Time 2h 16m 24s

Total Costs $39.81

Done
Completed by joseph
velasquez on 03/12/2024

#4124 Repair dugout roofs
and benches and
remove score booth
(Shawnee Field)

Nelson Sports 
Complex High

Project

T Maintenance Team
joseph velasquez
Eric Danner
Hue Vang
Jesus Aispuro
Marco Aispuro
Paul Vang
Dommie

Total Time Costs $3,149.47
Total Time 160h 51m 34s

Total Costs $3,149.47

Done
Completed by joseph
velasquez on 03/12/2024

#5898 Spread gravel in
Palermo parking lot

Palermo park Medium

Maintenance

Eric Danner
Hue Vang
Jesus Aispuro
Marco Aispuro

Total Time Costs $88.58
Total Time 4h 0m 0s

Total Costs $88.58

Done
Completed by Jesus
Aispuro on 03/12/2024

#5900 Blow leaves off
tennis courts.

Bedrock Tennis Court Medium

Leaf
Removal

Request

T Maintenance Team
Eric Danner
Jesus Aispuro

Total Time Costs $84.46
Total Time 4h 0m 0s

Total Costs $84.46

Done
Completed by Jesus
Aispuro on 03/13/2024

#5917 Spray off pee stains
at MLK gazebo

Maintenance Shop

2012 Ram 1500 
(Trash Truck )

Medium

Clean
up

Robert Volk Total Time Costs $12.00
Total Time 45m 0s

Total Costs $12.00

Done
Completed by Robert Volk
on 03/14/2024

https://www.getmaintainx.com/?utm_source=Customer&utm_medium=pdf_wo_list
https://www.getmaintainx.com/?utm_source=Customer&utm_medium=pdf_wo_list


Generated for Feather River Recreation & Park District

Page 8 of 9

ID TITLE LOCATION & ASSET CATEGORIES ASSIGNEES DUE TIME & COST STATUS

#5918 Spray soccer fields Maintenance Shop

2012 Ram 1500 
(assigned to Dom)

Medium

Preventive

Weed
Control

Lawn
care

Dommie Total Time Costs $87.55
Total Time 5h 0m 0s

Total Costs $87.55

Done
Completed by Dommie on
03/14/2024

#5920 Fix the hole on the
chain-link fence ￼

Riverbend Park Low

Vandalism
Repair

Jesus Aispuro 03/16/2024 Total Time Costs $9.79
Total Time 30m 0s

Total Costs $9.79

Done
Completed by Jesus
Aispuro on 03/14/2024

#5919 ATV hitch broken
need weld

Nelson Sports 
Complex

Repair Hue Vang Total Time Costs $26.78
Total Time 1h 0m 0s

Total Costs $26.78

Done
Completed by Hue Vang
on 03/14/2024

#5943 Cheriff crew Maintenance Shop

Bobcat T550
Medium

Sheriff
Work
Crew

Marco Aispuro Total Time Costs $156.56
Total Time 8h 0m 0s

Total Costs $156.56

Done
Completed by Marco
Aispuro on 03/16/2024

#5932 Sheriff crew Maintenance Shop

Bobcat T550
High

Project

Sheriff
Work
Crew

Jesus Aispuro
Marco Aispuro

Total Time Costs $313.12
Total Time 16h 0m 0s

Total Costs $313.12

Done
Completed by Jesus
Aispuro on 03/16/2024

#5812 Move Preschool
equipment

Activity Center High

Request

T Maintenance Team
Hue Vang
Dommie
Robert Volk

03/16/2024 Total Time Costs $52.80
Total Time 2h 52m 48s

Total Costs $52.80

Done
Completed by Robert Volk
on 03/17/2024

https://www.getmaintainx.com/?utm_source=Customer&utm_medium=pdf_wo_list
https://www.getmaintainx.com/?utm_source=Customer&utm_medium=pdf_wo_list


Generated for Feather River Recreation & Park District

Page 9 of 9

ID TITLE LOCATION & ASSET CATEGORIES ASSIGNEES DUE TIME & COST STATUS

#5962 Mow Brandt field Maintenance Shop

Husqvarna Mower 48”
Medium

Field
Prep

Request

Dommie Total Time Costs $12.80
Total Time 43m 52s

Total Costs $12.80

Done
Completed by Dommie on
03/18/2024

#5885 Field Prep(Men's
League) Shawnee &
RD Davis Field

Nelson Sports 
Complex High

Field
Prep

T Maintenance Team
Hue Vang
Jesus Aispuro
Paul Vang
Dommie

03/18/2024 Total Time Costs $98.28
Total Time 5h 16m 22s

Total Costs $98.28

Done
Completed by Hue Vang
on 03/18/2024

#5961 Cheriff crew Dog Park Medium

Sheriff
Work
Crew

Marco Aispuro Total Time Costs $156.56
Total Time 8h 0m 0s

Total Costs $156.56

Done
Completed by Marco
Aispuro on 03/18/2024

#5964 Preschool equipment Activity Center Medium

Request

Paul Vang
Dommie
Robert Volk

Total Time Costs $60.93
Total Time 3h 40m 0s

Total Costs $60.93

Done
Completed by Robert Volk
on 03/19/2024

#5886 Field Prep (COED)
Shawnee FIeld Shawnee 

Field

Parent:
Nelson
Sports
Complex

High

Field
Prep

T Maintenance Team
Jesus Aispuro
Paul Vang

03/19/2024 Total Time Costs $47.85
Total Time 2h 41m 36s

Total Costs $47.85

Done
Completed by Jesus
Aispuro on 03/19/2024

#5976 Pick up and throw
away all fallen
panels.

Nelson Sports 
Complex Low

Request

T Maintenance Team
Jesus Aispuro
Marco Aispuro

Total Time Costs $39.14
Total Time 2h 0m 0s

Total Costs $39.14

Done
Completed by Marco
Aispuro on 03/20/2024

https://www.getmaintainx.com/?utm_source=Customer&utm_medium=pdf_wo_list
https://www.getmaintainx.com/?utm_source=Customer&utm_medium=pdf_wo_list


DRAFT

Page 1 of 4 

FACILITY USE AGREEMENT 

This Facility Use Agreement (the "Agreement") is executed on the date last set forth 

below opposite the parties' signatures by and between the Feather River Recreation & 

Park District ("District") and Community Action Agency of Butte County, Inc., a 

California nonprofit corporation ("CAA") who desire to enter into this Agreement 

for CAA’s reservation(s) and use of real property owned by District generally known 

as Forbestown Hall ("Hall") and therefore agree as follows:  

Use of Hall. The Hall, depicted in Exhibit A to this Agreement, is that structure and

underlying real property described as 19100 New York Flat Road, Forbestown, CA 95941.  

Among all users of the site, CAA shall have the priority to reserve and use the Hall for one

day each month for community distribution events. Prior to or at the beginning of each

quarter, CAA shall submit to District a full and complete schedule of its intended uses 

(including times and dates of distributions) for its acceptance. Once approved by the

District, the schedule shall entitle CAA to use of the Facility for the dates and times

indicated therein. Should CAA subsequently wish to alter the schedule after the District’s 

approval, then any and all changes, deletions, and additions to the previously approved

schedule shall be submitted to District as soon as possible but in no event later than three

weeks prior to any desired change for District's approval, and if so approved, the new 

schedule shall be adopted by the parties. Building keys and codes will not be provided to the 

CAA. All scheduled events will have a facility attendant, provided by the District, to unlock

the Hall prior to the agreed use time. The facility attendant will return to lock the Hall at the

conclusion of the event.

Payment. In consideration of CAA non-profit status, the community service 

provided by CAA in use of the Hall and the historic clean condition of Hall left by 

CAA after each use, the District agrees to waive regular rental fees as set by the 

Board of Directors (the “Fee”). In lieu of this fee waiver, CAA shall organize an 

annual clean up event or donations made by the CAA on the Hall. Projects must be 

approved in advance by the District. Receipts and volunteer tracking sheets must be 

submitted to the District to determine the value of in-kind work and/or donations. 

K1



DRAFT

Page 2 of 4 

Surrender. Within three (3) hours following the end of each distribution 

event, CAA shall peaceably vacate the Hall and remove from the premises all debris, 

signs or equipment used for the event.  

Indemnity.  CAA hereby agrees to indemnify, defend and hold District harmless 

against any and all liabilities, losses, claims, demands, judgments, deficiencies, costs, 

damages or expenses of any kind, nature and description, including reasonable attorneys' 

fees, that may arise from CAA’s use of the Hall.  If District elects to represent itself, 

then District shall be permitted to defend or prosecute any and all claims of 

indemnity, contribution or reimbursement under California law.  

Insurance. CAA shall obtain and maintain during the term of the Agreement 

at its sole cost a commercial general liability policy with liability and property

damage coverage of not less than $1,000,000.00 single occurrence and $2,000,000.00

combined occurrences with an insurance company approved by District. Such policy

shall name District as an additional insured and shall provide the written notice to

District shall be given by the insurer before any change or termination of coverage

occurs. A certified copy of such liability policy shall be given to District immediately

upon execution hereof and thereafter upon annual renewal of the policy.

Additionally, if CAA hires any employee, to perform any or all of its 

obligations under the Agreement. It will provide the District with a certified copy of 

Worker's Compensation Insurance policy prior to the hiring of any such employee.  

Compliance. CAA agrees to comply with all federal, state, or local laws or 

ordinances during its use, operation, maintenance and/or improvement of Hall.  

Conditions of Default. Every requirement to be kept and performed by  

CAA shall be an express condition to the continued existence of CAA rights herein. 

In the event CAA refuses or otherwise fails to remedy, correct or otherwise comply 

with such conditions mentioned in any notice of default within seven (7) days after 

receipt thereof, the District shall, at its sole option, have the right to declare this 

K2



DRAFT

Page 3 of 4 

Agreement terminated by giving written notice thereof to CAA.  In the event that a 

violation of any condition herein is waived by consent, expressed or implied, of the 

District, such waiver of the violation does not constitute waiver of that condition in 

the future, nor any other condition herein described. 

Executed. Agreement signed in Oroville, California on the dates set forth 

below. 

DISTRICT: 

Feather River Recreation and Park District 

 ___________________________________ Date ____   ____ 

Robert Brian Wilson, Interim General Manager 

 ___________________________________ Date ____   ____ 

Scott Kent Fowler, Board Chair 

CAA: 

Community Action Agency of Butte County, Inc. 

 ___________________________________ Date ____   ____ 

Lee Wells, Community Services Manager

K3



DRAFT

Page 4 of 4 

EXHIBIT "A" 

Forbestown Hall 

K4


	B- Finance Packet.pdf
	Sheet1
	Feb Fixed Assets and Bonds.pdf
	Sheet1

	Feb Balance Sheet.pdf
	Sheet1

	Feb Check Register.pdf
	Sheet1


	J- Department Updates.pdf
	Program Enrollments:
	Current events/projects:
	Ongoing events/projects:
	Staff Training
	Upcoming Programming (Summer 2024)




